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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: ednesday, April 20, 2011 10:25 AM
To: ‘Salvador Garnelo'

Subject: RE: Document #P 11000037737

Good morning Salvador,
Thank you for your e-mail. The change of address request has been forwarded to the
appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Salvador Garnelo [mailto;tagmex@grmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 9:32 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document #P11000037737

Corporation Name: Taqueria Mexicana, Inc.
I need to correct Article 11 - the place of business address and the mailing address should be the same:

12215 Collier Boulevard
Unit #8
Naples, FL. 34116

Please advise how I can make this correction. Thank you.

Salvador Gamelo
Taqueria Mexicana, Inc.
12215 Coliier Boulevard
Unit #8

Naples, FL 34116

(239) 450-6360
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